

August 25, 2000

Mr. A. Alan Blind
Vice President, Nuclear Power
Consolidated Edison Company
of New York, Inc.
Broadway and Bleakley Avenue
Buchanan, NY 10511

SUBJECT: STEAM GENERATOR OPERATIONAL ASSESSMENT, INDIAN POINT
NUCLEAR GENERATING UNIT NO. 2 (TAC NO. MA9288)

Dear Mr. Blind:

On June 2, 2000, Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (ConEd), submitted to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) the steam generator condition monitoring and operational assessment reports for Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit No. 2 (Indian Point 2). These reports provided information in support of ConEd's request to operate the plant for a period of time with the existing steam generators. In accordance with the actions stated in Indian Point 2 Technical Specification Table 4.13-1, "Steam Generator Tube Inspection," NRC approval was required prior to plant startup because of the results found during the last inspection. However, on August 8, 2000, ConEd informed Mr. Hubert Miller, NRC's Administrator for Region I, that a decision was made to immediately enter the steam generator replacement outage at Indian Point 2 rather than pursue a short period of operation prior to the replacement.

In light of the August 8 ConEd decision to replace the steam generators, NRC approval of the June 2 steam generator operational assessment report is not required. Therefore, the NRC has ceased its evaluation of the remaining issues in the report. To document the technical findings identified during this review to date, along with findings developed during other recent steam generator reviews, the staff is considering the inclusion of these findings in a regulatory information summary. The staff's actions under TAC No. MA9288 are closed.

Sincerely,

/RA by Suzanne Black for/

John A. Zwolinski, Director
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-247

cc: See next page

Mr. A. Alan Blind
Vice President, Nuclear Power
Consolidated Edison Company
of New York, Inc.
Broadway and Bleakley Avenue
Buchanan, NY 10511

August 25, 2000

SUBJECT: STEAM GENERATOR OPERATIONAL ASSESSMENT, INDIAN POINT
NUCLEAR GENERATING UNIT NO. 2 (TAC NO. MA9288)

Dear Mr. Blind:

On June 2, 2000, Consolidated Edison Company of New York, Inc. (ConEd), submitted to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) the steam generator condition monitoring and operational assessment reports for Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit No. 2 (Indian Point 2). These reports provided information in support of ConEd's request to operate the plant for a period of time with the existing steam generators. In accordance with the actions stated in Indian Point 2 Technical Specification Table 4.13-1, "Steam Generator Tube Inspection," NRC approval was required prior to plant startup because of the results found during the last inspection. However, on August 8, 2000, ConEd informed Mr. Hubert Miller, NRC's Administrator for Region I, that a decision was made to immediately enter the steam generator replacement outage at Indian Point 2 rather than pursue a short period of operation prior to the replacement.

In light of the August 8 ConEd decision to replace the steam generators, NRC approval of the June 2 steam generator operational assessment report is not required. Therefore, the NRC has ceased its evaluation of the remaining issues in the report. To document the technical findings identified during this review to date, along with findings developed during other recent steam generator reviews, the staff is considering the inclusion of these findings in a regulatory information summary. The staff's actions under TAC No. MA9288 are closed.

Sincerely,

/RA by Suzanne Black for/

John A. Zwolinski, Director
Division of Licensing Project Management
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-247

cc: See next page

Distribution:

PUBLIC

PDI-1 Reading File

J. Zwolinski

J. Strosnider

E. Adensam

W. Bateman

E. Sullivan

E. Murphy

S. Coffin

M. Gamberoni

P. Milano

S. Little

H. Miller, RGN-I

M. Oprendeck, RGN-I

OGC

ACRS

Accession No.: ML003744244

*SEE PREVIOUS CONCURRENCES

OFFICE	PM:PDI-1*	LA:PDI-1*	SC:EMCB*	SC:PDI-1*	R-I*	D:PDI-1*	D:DLPM
NAME	PMilano	MO'Brien forSLittle	ESullivan	MGamberoni	HMiller	EAdensam	JZwolinski
DATE	08/25/00	08/25/00	08/25/00	08/25/00	08/25/00	08/25/00	08/25 /00

Official Record Copy

Indian Point Nuclear Generating Station
Units 2

Mayor, Village of Buchanan
236 Tate Avenue
Buchanan, NY 10511

Mr. F. William Valentino, President
New York State Energy, Research,
and Development Authority
Corporate Plaza West
286 Washington Ave. Extension
Albany, NY 12203-6399

Mr. John McCann
Manager of Nuclear Safety and
Licensing
Consolidated Edison Company
of New York, Inc.
Broadway and Bleakley Avenue
Buchanan, NY 10511

Senior Resident Inspector
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 38
Buchanan, NY 10511

Mr. Brent L. Brandenburg
Assistant General Counsel
Consolidated Edison Company
of New York, Inc.
4 Irving Place - 1822
New York, NY 10003

Charles Donaldson, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
New York Department of Law
120 Broadway
New York, NY 10271

Ms. Charlene D. Faison, Director
Nuclear Licensing
Power Authority of the State
of New York
123 Main Street
White Plains, NY 10601

Mr. Thomas Rose
Secretary - NFSC
Consolidated Edison Company
of New York, Inc.
Broadway and Bleakley Avenue
Buchanan, NY 10511

Regional Administrator, Region I
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Mr. Paul Eddy
New York State Department of
Public Service
3 Empire State Plaza, 10th Floor
Albany, NY 12223